,À0vÀC⁻ÉÆÃ²AiÀÄ,ï PÁ⁻ÉÃdÄ (,ÁéAiÀÄvÀÛ) ªÀÄ0UÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ–575 003 www.staloysius.edu.in



ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru – 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02/ 03/ 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in aloysius.principal@gmail.com

Re-accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade with CGPA 3.62/4 Ranked 95 in College Category – 2021 under NIRF, Ministry of Education, Government of India Recognised as Centre for Research Capacity Building under UGC-STRIDE Scheme Recognised under the DBT – BUILDER Scheme, Government of India College with "STAR STATUS" conferred by DBT, Government of India Recognised by UGC as "College with Potential for Excellence"

16 th BOS Meeting (Date: 25/11/21) Agenda: I. Prayer & Melcome Reading & approving minutes of the meeting 3 Action taken on the last report 4 Discussion on new Hindi language seglaters as fer NEP 5 Examination - Internal & End Semester Marks allection Selection of BDE'S 7 8 Any other matter Members Present: I Dr. Meekeend Prablee (chairman/chairborson) 2 Dr. Ildaya Kuman Leday (Subject Exhart) Calpana Brobber J Drukallana Prabhe 3 (Subject Expert) Dr. Suma T Rolannabar 4 (VC Nominee) Mr. Ambarish Kumar Singh - (Present online) 5 (Representative from industry) Dr. Dimple Jeniefen Fernandes -D. Fernan 6 (Alemment) 7 Shariya (Ard BA - 201281) - Saarin Histowaryan (Student Representative) Mr. Mahaberbali A Madaf (Member) 8 Ms. Sandhya U Sersikar (Member) -9

while the Granne Maria Contraction in the	
whit TT Charrya Hanjusta K Medicial Joebog 2. Kabindas à Sundas	
3. Meensbai 4. Tullidas	
5. Rahvern 6. fralkhartenium	
7. Bihari & Chamanand	
Siljinan helt	
unit The Charris Manyselle Colodon Betry	
2. Haitti Vishanan Cull - Donn our Brom	
Paltha He Kasheyi Ka- fashchataaf	
2. Jashahalagi	
[a princip anut intradicity -] Contactions	
(inission) (-Hemadri Tung shring Se) -Avi Varena Ki Shantt Kachen	2
3- Surupkanth Inifate Ninala	
Vals Toditte Putchar - Ruburmulha	
4 Sumitria Mandars Partt	
Francission toi - 20 Ladke	
5. Hanis wath Reay Backcham	
- Madhushala	7
[6 Ravadhari Simh Dimbar	1
- Bleesham Sundesh 7- Sachidanand Hiranand Vaterjayan	
Agmay	
Gomessen - Source Utta the dhoof thill the	
	1
8 Pinia Keman Mathin	
- Ittihas Ukrilk Satty	
9. Sarweshwar Bayal Satema	
- Poster our Admes	
10- Anum Komal - - Naya Elare	
the second s	

kriege Ke blad	
. whit III (Kahani Samgrah)	
I Premchand - Kafan (Tomission) 2. Jaueshanlar Praead - Reneskaa	3
([mission] 2. Jayeshambar Prasad - Peraskan 3. Karnal Kamar - Valentina Day	
4. Chaestin Schare - Amatrian a Gaya He	
usnit W (Kalani Somgrah)	-
unit IV (Kalani Sangrah) 2. Shaqavati Daran Varma - Prayoschitt 2. Harishankan Partai - Sholaram	
ha sour	
[[minun 3. Jainedra Kaman - Afria afria Bhay	
A CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY O	-
II Semaster II Unit I Clanman Line	-
Kaal ke marane kerina blad	-
Chifled from I & Krige - Krowi Bonawat, Prayog Sam, I write Krige Wishesham	
Same survey Samuchchay Bathate Avresses	1
unit I (Samuchchay Badhale Avryou Usmayadi Badhak Avryou Vismayadi Badhak Avryou	
L'asmayadi Bedrak Arayay	12
Linds II. Magnassing	-
Coliche Pachama	0
- mission Protyay Ki fariblasha av She Samas Ki fariblasha av bha	d
Samas ki fariblasha aur bhod	L
Pad forechay the thereblashe as	in
N bhed	

2	
ot 14 0	Ho-Roicey Rella Bragge CHember - Bon Do-Marmatha N.R (Rember) - M-Banios
	A Meeting of the BOS in Hundi department was held on astular at another charmen conference hald on Mutuand Brather charmen indisonned the BOS members. Mr. Rolay Bragge Ded the Sparse hallow mutua
	Ded the fragen boldes making Minutes of the last meeting was read by an Manatha rice & afformed by the members freesont
	suggestion given in the last meeting &- action taken for the same was read &-
	Mind: Syllations as fin NEP 2000 was discussed a finalized which is an follows & BOS has agreed to continue the old sollation for Figure restatch with configure Minit I (Gramman)
	Aun Lekham Unijan Micholanam aus Rekham Samathe aun blad Suar Sondhi
Hin the	Shabd Nichan - Sontale Minon have what Aistori, Sangega aus thed ding Uashan Raanah, Sanuaraan aun bled, Vichesham
2 hight I - unit Serri	3. Jo [krieza and Hud Karm ke karan f & I krieza ke Lhed Bamaral ke Karan Krieza ke bled , Raayog ke Karan

(5) Through PPT, Hinde syllabers as for NEP And Aresented before the Bas members. Mecessory suggestion Evers given by theme memberstand encorforated. Discussion was held on Bos IA marks, question fafer fattern & manhs albeation for end somester excaros. (6) Dr. Makiend Prablee, chairman asked BOS members to give then remarks on the syllabees including the student refresentatives - Reflying to the same 2n: Kalfana Præsher said to change The eventer seellabeer fattern & to introduce different sellabers for different course as for the releasance like confector & Hindi , Caroer graidance in Hindi etc Dr- Serma Rodansmarar suggested the same remarks / opinion . Dr. Dimple suggested to have for electore paper in Hinde . Drildow Kermon said to follow completionety with university fattom instead of following autonomous structure or praime. Student refresentative sharinga suggested that instead of giving a different topics for assignment & group project work same tipic can be given so that student can work matte assignment - effectively. chairman, Dr. Mukeend Prabher welcomed the Leggestions whole heartedly & asserred to consider themsame Dr. Kalfana Prabler suggested again to have sook rever a maga for students, for which chairman

baid that book review will be introduced in the becomd year as one of the intersection for IA solved to members it was diaded by the chairman that as for the inversety gradation list it members of BOE's DAL Last Mr. M.A Nadaf fragtsed vole of tranks . Mor Mar DR. MUKUNDA PRABNU Associate Professor & H.O.D. Department of Hindi St. Aloysius College (Autonomous) Mangaluru - 575 003